

Snell & Wilmer



Sarah Hibbard

Associate | San Diego

Tel. 858.434.5004

shibbard@swlaw.com

Main Bio

Sarah Hibbard is an experienced corporate attorney with a focus on the intersection of law, science and business. She has experience working with C-suites and executives to help position companies for growth and acquisition in fast-paced environments, as well as counseling businesses in dealings with government agencies, legislators and other stakeholders. Prior to joining Snell & Wilmer, Sarah was general counsel for a San Diego-based biotechnology company operating in the oncology space.

Education

- Thomas Jefferson School of Law (J.D., 2010)
- San Diego State University (B.S., Business Administration, 2006)

Professional Memberships & Activities

- San Diego County Bar Association, Member (2021-Present)
 - Governance Committee (2021-Present)
- Women in Bio, Member (February 2020-Present)
 - Founders Forum, Co-Vice Chair (June 2020-Present)
- Athena, Women in STEM, Member (November 2019-Present)
- Licensing Executive Society, Member (2018-Present)
- California Lawyers Association, Member (2010-Present)
 - Working Group on Stakeholders Capitalism and ESG, Member (September 2020-Present)
 - Business Law Section Consumer Financial Services Committee, Past Co-Chair (July 2018-September 2019)

Representative Presentations & Publications

- "[Women in Bio Group Supports, Empowers Women in STEAM](#)," Interview, ABC News 10 (March 9, 2021)
- "Student Bar Association Guest Speaker Series," Speaker, Thomas Jefferson School of Law (February 10, 2021)

Community Involvement

- Aztec Mentor Program, San Diego State University, Mentor (2015-Present)

Other Professional Experience

- EpicentRx, Inc., Vice President & General Counsel (2018-2020)
- Encore Capital Group, Inc., Manager of Public Policy (2012-2018)
- Bernstein Litowitz Berger & Grossmann, Staff Attorney (2011-2012)

Bar Admissions

- California
- Maryland

Court Admissions

- United States District Court, Southern District of California